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CARLOW . —The Presentation Order

The centenary of the Preseniation Convent, Carlow,
was celebrated in the Cathedral of that town on February
1. The celebration brought together great numbers of
clerical and lay friends of the community, The history of
the Presentation Nuns since their house was established
in Cuarlow in 1811 is an unbroken record of splendid work
done in the cause of religion and charity. Their success
ag teachers has heeu particularly marked, and in this de-
partmment they have conferred unfold benefits ou the chil-
dren of the poor,

CAVAN—A Practical Proof of Appreciation

In a letter enclosing his annual subsecription to the
treasurers of the Irish f'arty F'und, the HRight Rev. Dr.
¥inegan, Bishop of Kilmore, states that an unprecedented
opportunity has been created for the winniug from the
British Parliament of full self-government for Ireland in
purely Irish affairs. His Lordship holds that the 1rish
people should make the fund of 1911 a fresh and practical
proof of their appreciation of the work of the Party, and
of their confidence in its power Lo crown its record of ser-
vice by the achievement of Home Rule.

CORK—The University College

In a letier to the press, Professor Windle, President
Cork University College, dealing with.the number of stu-
dents on the books of the University, states that the net
number has risen to 404, so that all records have now been
beaten, Ie points out that by the Irish Universities Act
of 1908 Belfast, which had never asked for it, had a Uni-
versity pressed upon its acceptance. Cork, which had
clamored for one for sixty years, was refused the boon. The
reason alleged was, Prolessor Windle states, that Belfast,
by the number of its students, had merited the distinction,
whilst Cork had not. Most people who thonght aboub 1k
at all felt quite sure that Cork would show as good a roll
as Belfast once a chance was piven it,  As a watter of
fact, remarks Professor Windle, the number of students
in Belfast College during 1907-8—that is during the vears
in which the Bill was prepared—was 406. Cork had now
404, and will have more hefore the session closes, Le (Pro-
fessor Windle) had ne doubt.

Death of a Well-known Lady

Much regret has heen felt in Cork at the death of Mrs.
Mary O'Mahony, which oceurred on February 4. The de-
ceased was the widow of the late Mr. John F. O’Mahony,
who was for many vears associated with the Crawford
Municipal School of Art. She was the mother of the late
Mr. John O’Mahony, B.L., and another son is Mr. D. J.
O'Mahony, Public Analyst for the City and County of
Cork.

A Memorial

A menmoarial about to be eroeted by his numerous friends
and admirers to the late ?r. Keane, of Quecnstown, is to
take the shape of a stained-glass window in St. Colman’s
Cathedral.

DOWN—_—Generous Benefactors

St. Mary's Church, Newcastle, County Down, which
has lately been repaired, is being further renovated at the
instance of generous parishioners. Three splendid aliars,
wrought and designed in Carrara marble, have been crece-
ted, these being the gifts of Mr. W. King, 4.P’., and Miss
King, who restded recently in Drumcondra, Dublin, whilst
outside over the entrance door is a marble statue of the
Blessed Virgin, presented by Mr. Charles dMeManus, Mauor
House, Newcastie.

DUBLIN—Court at the Castle

. The Dublin correspondent of Truth writes: —The King’s
visit to Dublin is an event that casts a long shadow before.
The Court to be held at Dublin Castle is still six months
distant, and the cxact date not yet fixed. Still it en-
gages Interested attention in the capital and in seciety.
Rayal Courts have been very few and far between in Tre-
land since tho first King from acress the Chaunnel, Heury
IL., held his Court in a wicker pavilion erected outside
the city of Dublin in 1172,  The next Court preperly so-
called was that held by Queen Victoria at the beginning
of her long reign. Thirty-six years later the Prince and
Princess of Wales were deputed by the Queen to Lold a
Drawing-room or Couart as it is now styled, attendance at
which gave all the privileges obtained by attending the
Sovereign’s Court. The ‘Court’ held at Dublin Castle
by King Edward and Queen Alexandra during the term
of Lord Dudley’s Viceroyalty is still fresh in our minds.

LIMERICK—Eminent Official’s Sudden Death

The Right Hon. Michael Finucane, one of the Estates
Commissicners, died somewhat suddenly on Iebruary 4 at
his residence in Monkstown, County Dublin, to the intensce
regret of a large circle of friends. Deeeased, who had a
distinguished career in the Indian Civil Service, was a
native of Limerick, where his people were held in much
esteem. Edueated at Cork Queen’s College, he graduated

early in life with first-class honors in classics and took the
M.A. degree.  He entered the Indian Civil Service by
public competition in 1872, Only eight years later he was
Under-Secretary to the Government of Bengal; Director of
the Department of Land Records and Agriculture, Bengal,
in I1884; Magistrale and Collector in the same year; Offi-
ciating Sec., Government of India, R. and A. Dcpartment,
1894 ; Hceretary io the Board of Revenue, Bengal, 18304,
Hee. Government of Bengal, 1896; Officiating Chief Seec.,
Goverument of Bengal, 1808; Officiating Sec. Government
of India, Department of Revenue and Agriculture, 1893;
and Member of the Legislative Council of Bengal. He
was decorated for famous services, 1896-7; Commissioner
of Sce., Government of Bengal, 1893; Officiating Member
of the Board of Revenue, Lower Provinees of Bengal, 1903,
when he retired from the Indian Civil Service and took up
the oflice of ¥states Commissioner in lreland at the request
of Sir Aniony MacDonnell, then TUnder-Secretary to the
Lord Licutenant. In his new position he brought to the
discharge of his duties great intellectual power, ripe ex-
perience, and deep sympathy with the Irish tenantry. He
proved himself an able administrator. Mr. Finucane was
married in 1839 to Lola Gertrude, daughter of Lieutenant-
Colonel Mathew.

LOUTH—The Exiled Nuns

The Irish Dominican Nuns who were expelled from
Lisbon and Aveiro during the Portuguese Revolution lask
October, and who were staying at ihe Sienna Convent,
Drogheda, were 1o Jeave on February 12 for New York,
en route for Baker City, Oregon, where, under the patron-
age of the Right Rev. Dr. (’Reilly, Bishop of the diocese,
they will found an Irish Dominican Convent of 1he Third
Order. The names of the nuns are: Mother Mary Dominick
Murphy, o native of Dundalk, who left the Sienna Con-
vent, Drogheda, forty years ago for Lisbon; Mother Mary
Patrick Maguire, a native of Clogherhead, County Louth,
who made her novitiste in the Sienna Convent, and went to
Portugal over forty years ago; Sister Antoninus McCabe,
a native of Dublin, whoe went to Portugal twenty-three
vears ago; Sister M. Augustine Collins, n native of Newry,
who went to Lishon three years ago; Sister Mary Catherine
Clayten, a member of a well krown Navan family, and
a nieee of Mr. Hugh J. Cullen, J.P., Seeretary of the
Meath County Council, who went to PPortugal over three
years ago.

MEATH—Irish Copper Mines

The Irisk Industrvial Journal states that ecopper minea
in Ireland which had been derelict are working in full
blast. The Beauparc Mines in Meath are doing splendidly.

TIPPERARY A Venerable Priest

Very Rev. Canon Cleary, Pastor of (O'Callaghan’s Mills,
Couniy Clare, died ou Mebruary 3, at the ripe apge of 83
years, over 56 of which were spent in the sacred ministry.
Deceased, who was a native of Nenagh, early in life
evineed a vocation for the priesthoed.  After a distinguished
course at Maynooth he was ordained in 1854 and appoeinted
chaplain of the Bacred Heart Convent, Roscrea, He
mintstered afterwrrds in Nenagh, Cloughjordan, and Kil-
laloe, in each of which parishes his great zeal for the
spiritual and temporal welfare of those under his eare was
greatly appreciated. In 1875 Father Cleary was appointed
pastor of the parish known as O'Callaghan’s Mills, and ever
singe his who]le energy had been devoted wngrudgingly to
the heiterment of lus people.  Te took a great interest
in educational matters and left nothing in his power undene
to provide suitable schools and geod teachers. He soon
put an end to the Protestant proselytising system which was
in vogue in the parish, as 1t was in many parts of the
West of Ireland af the time. By taet -and discretion he
frequently brought landlord and tenant together and  ami-
cably settled agrarian disputes, which otherwise might have
assumed larpe and dangerous dimensions.

WEXFORD —Co-operative Societies

On_ the occasion of the opening of the splendid new
parish hall at Cushinstewn, near New Rass, an interesting
address on the advancement of co-operation was given by
Mr. Anderson, [.A.O.S., who said there were in Ireland
over 900 co-operative societies with & membership of nearly
100,600 farmers, a share capital of £500,000, and a turn-
over of about £3.000000 annually, The Rev. TFather
Thelan, P.I., deliversd & most instructive address on the
advantages of co-operation.

The Result of an Inheritance

‘It would he second death to me io leave it now after
fourteen years. B0 said Mrs. Farrell, who lives in a
laborer’s cottage in the townland of Boley, one mile from
Ballycanew and abont four miles from Gorey, County Wex-
ford. The statement above was made in reply to a query
respecting a motice to quit his home reccived by Mrs.
Farrell’s husband from the Gorey Distriet Counecil. The
Farrells have came in for a small fortune through the
death of Mrs. Farrell's brother, Michiwel Kinsella, who died
im July, 1908, in the Argeniine, having amassed much
wealth by sheep-raising.  Michael Kinsella emigrated in
1861, being them but a boy. He went up country and
made a fortune. It is said the portion of his estate cominwy
to his_sister, DMrs. Farrell, is over :£20,000, but there nrg
geveral charges, and the halance will probally amount to
£14,000. Other relations, neplews to the deceased, are



